
 

  
Sue Belish – President  |  Wendy Smith – Vice President  |  Yvonne Gatley – Secretary  |  Ryan Franklin – Treasurer 

Mikole Bede Soto – Director  |  Chuck Burgess – Director  |  Gary Campbell – Director  |  William E. Doughty, MD – Director 
Richard Garber – Director  |  Rosemary Rieder – Director  |  Joshua Scott, MD – Director 

 
Cody Sinclair – Chief Development Officer  |  Ada Kirven – Director of Donor Relations  |  Liz Dearcorn – Director of Philanthropy 

Post Office Box 391
Sheridan, Wyoming 82801

307.673.2418

www.sheridanhospital.org

Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 
Regular Board Meeting 

Monday, December 16, 2024, 4:00 pm 
Location:   

Meeting Hosted by Cody & Sarah Jo Sinclair 
At 1400 Pioneer Road, Sheridan, Wyoming 

 
 
 
 

 

1. Welcome and Call the Meeting to Order—President Sue Belish 
 

2. Consent Agenda (action)—Sue Belish 
a. November 25, 2024 meeting minutes 
b. Checks, Transfers and Journal Entries for November 2024 

 
3. Foundation Reports 

a. SMH Funding Request—Cody Sinclair 
i. Quiet Kits from Membership Funds (Page 21) = $16k (action) 

 
4. Other Business 

a. Next board meeting scheduled on Monday, January 27, 2025 at 4 pm (SMH Cafeteria 
Conference Room C)  

5. Adjournment 
 
 

Holiday Appreciation Gathering with Foundation Directors, Staff and Their Families  
Immediately Following the Foundation Meeting 



Strategic Framework 
May 2023

Value for the Customer --- Lead with Humility ---
Respect Every Individual

Focus on Process --- Embrace Scientific Thinking --- Flow and Pull Value ---
Assure Quality at the Source --- Seek Perfection

Create Constancy of Purpose --- Think Systemically

OUR
PATIENTS

M I S S I O N
To Serve our Community with 

Excellent Patient-Centered Care.

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S

CULTURAL ENABLERS

CONTINUOUS PROCESS IMPROVEMENT

ENTERPRISE ALIGNMENT

Provide compassionate 
and respec�ul care.

Wisely manage our resources 
and re-invest in our mission.

Hospital

HCAHPS

S T R A T E G I C  P R I O R I T I E S

Keep our pa�ents and employees safe 
and strive for zero preventable harm.

QUALITY

Provide �mely, equitable 
and reliable care.

SAFETYPATIENT EXPERIENCE SUSTAINABILITY

Ambulatory

CGCAHPS

Hospital

Star Ra�ng

Ambulatory

MACRA

Hospital

Zero Harm

Ambulatory

Zero Harm

Hospital Ambulatory

Health System Break Even

SMH Founda�on Mission: To cul�vate community involvement and support the hospital’s 
vision through advocacy, financial support, and stewardship.

H
ow

 w
e develop our PEO

PLE, how
 w

e

 solve problem
s and the behaviors for the 

culture w
e aspire to build.

2



 

  Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 

November 25, 2024 

Regular Board Meeting 

 

Page 1 of 4 

Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 
Regular Board Meeting 

Monday, November 25, 2024, 4:00 pm 
Location: Sheridan Memorial Hospital  

Cafeteria Conference Room C 
 
PRESENT: Sue Belish, Chuck Burgess (Phone), Gary Campbell, Dr. William Doughty, 

Ryan Franklin (Phone), Yvonne Gatley, Rosemary Rieder, Dr. Joshua Scott, 
Wendy Smith 

  
GUESTS: Cody Sinclair, Ada Kirven, Jasmine Slater, Liz Dearcorn, Lauren Martinsen, 

Karen Boedeker, Mike McCafferty,  
 
ABSENT: Richard Garber, Mikole Bede Soto 
 
 
WELCOME: 
President Sue Belish called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm and welcomed everyone. Yvonne Gatley 
highlighted the hospital's mission of providing excellent, patient-centered care. She shared a story 
from the hospital’s monthly newsletter that speaks to Rachel Fields, an Occupational Therapist from 
Wyoming Rehab, who offers invaluable driving assessments to community members. This service, 
focused on providing exceptional care, inspired Yvonne to share it with the Board. 
 
FUNDRAISING/PHILANTHROPY EDUCATION 
Cody Sinclair, Ada Kirven, and Liz Dearcorn, inspired by Randall Hallett's work on mastering 
philanthropy for healthcare CEOs, discussed Grateful Patient, Planned Giving, and Donor Lifecycle 
strategies. Hallett's ideas, shared in conferences and his book "Vibrant Vulnerability," resonated with 
the trio, prompting them to exchange thoughts on these topics. 
 
Ada emphasized the importance of nurturing relationships with grateful patients. By engaging with 
them about their healthcare experiences, we can build a strong foundation for a successful Grateful 
Patient Program involving patients, staff, and physicians. 
 
Liz outlined the various Planned Giving options offered by The Foundation, including Bequests, 
CGAs, CRTs, Life Estate Reserves, Retirement Assets, and Life Insurance Beneficiary Designations. 
The Foundation collaborates with financial institutions, investment firms, accountants, and attorneys 
to ensure legal compliance. 
 
Cody highlighted the significance of stewardship in the Donor Lifecycle. By maintaining consistent 
communication through mailings, phone calls, and face-to-face visits, we can foster strong 
relationships with donors, patients, staff, and physicians, reinforcing their value and the impact of 
their contributions on providing exceptional care. 
 
PHILANTHROPIC STORY-Jasmine Slater 
Jasmine Slater shared the inspiring story of the Seidler Foundation, a philanthropic organization 
established in 1984 to support education, arts, culture, and food insecurity programs. Through 
consistent communication and sharing her passion for The Foundation's work, Jasmine built a 

3



 

  Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 

November 25, 2024 

Regular Board Meeting 

 

Page 2 of 4 

strong relationship with Carol and Sam Mavrakis. 
 

Jasmine's perseverance and thoughtful approach ultimately led to a breakthrough. The Seidler 
Foundation recognized the potential of the Growing For You Project and committed to also 
supporting three other crucial areas of need at Sheridan Memorial Hospital. This successful 
partnership exemplifies the power of determination, kindness, and persistence in building lasting 
relationships and making a significant difference. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA (action): 
Sue Belish presented the two items on the consent agenda (October 28, 2024 meeting minutes and 
October 2024 Checks, Transfers, and Journal Entries) and called for a motion. There were no 
questions or concerns. 
 

GARY CAMPBELL MOVED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. 
YVONNE GATLEY SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

   
FOUNDATION REPORTS  
Wendy Smith shared that the Governance Committee has been reviewing the bylaws to enhance 
clarity and readability. The aim is to create a user-friendly document for both the Board and 
Members. The revised bylaws are currently undergoing legal review and expected final draft for 
board review by mid-January. 
 
Ada gave an update on Donor Relations as seen on page 13 of the November 2024 Board Packet. 
There are 87 new donors to date this year, 9 major gifts, and $216,806.53 received in new cash/stock 
and honor memorial gifts.    
 
Jasmine Slater gave the Community Coordination, Event & Volunteer updates. The following events 
are: 

A redesigned Gratitude Report will be mailed early December, highlighting over $6.4 million 
raised. This includes $80,000 allocated for staff clinical and nursing education scholarships 
and funding for various other requests. On December 3rd and 4th, Board Members and Staff 
will sign the accompanying letter. 
 
The Partner Breakfast will be held December 12 from 7 to 9 am.  The staff partners will vote 
on the partner project for their donation of approximately $50,000.00. 
 
The Kozy Korner Gift Shop had a successful 1st day of Christmas sales of over $4,000.00. 
The Annual Trees of Love celebration is planned for Sunday, December 8th in the cafeteria. 
All are welcome to attend. 

 
Liz Dearcorn updated the Roadmap for Philanthropic Support for the SMH’s Strategic Plan as seen 
on page 15 of the November 2024 Board Packet. The Foundation has collected in pledges and gifts 
for the Growing for You Campaign a total of $171,467 over the original $15 million campaign goal 
as of Nov 22, 2024 (not shown on the Roadmap). 
 
Mike McCafferty, Sheridan Memorial Hospital Chief Executive Officer, provided a letter of request 

4



 

  Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 

November 25, 2024 

Regular Board Meeting 

 

Page 3 of 4 

(page 16 of the November 2024 Board Packet) for $2 million in additional support of the Growing 
For You Campaign. Inflation costs from the original estimate have resulted in a 29% increase which 
means approximately $4 million additional funds are needed to complete the project.  The State 
agreed to give the project an additional $1,000,000 in ARPA funds to help offset the inflation costs 
of the project so $3,000,000 remains to be raised. The Hospital will fund $1,000,000 and Mike asked 
The Foundation’s assistance in raising an additional $2,000,000 over the next two years. Anticipated  
opening of the new Behavioral Health space is early 2027. 
 
Cody Sinclair presented an option to fund the additional $2 million required for the Growing For 
You Project.  An option included transferring $1 million immediately from Unrestricted Funds as 
shown on page 21 of the November Board packet and fundraising the remaining $1 million.  
 
However, concerned about depleting Unrestricted Funds, Ryan Franklin suggested an alternative 
approach. This plan involves committing to the full $2 million, transferring $800,000 from 
Unrestricted Funds immediately and fundraising the remaining $1.2 million to complete the project. 
 

Sue Belish asked for a motion to approve a $2 Million increase in Sheridan Memorial Hospital 
Foundation funding of the Growing For You Campaign as presented by Ryan Franklin.  
 

RYAN FRANKLIN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE A $2 MILLION 
INCREASE IN SHERIDAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 
FUNDING FOR THE GROWING FOR YOU CAMPAIGN - $800,000.00 
TRANSFERRED FROM THE UNRESTRICTED FUNDS TO THE GROWING 
FOR YOU CAMPAIGN IMMEDIATELY AND THE REMAINING AMOUNT 
OF $1,200,000 RAISED OVER THE NEXT TWO YEARS.  DR. DOUGHTY 
SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOULSY. 

 
 

REPORTS 
 
SMH BOARD OF TRUSTEES REPORT- RICHARD GARBER 
Richard Garber was absent. 
 
SMH PHYSICIANS- DR.JOSH SCOTT 
Dr. Scott expressed enthusiasm about Dr. Kinney, a psychiatrist from Washington state, joining the 
Sheridan Memorial Hospital team. Dr. Kinney holds three bachelor's degrees and completed his 
residency in Spokane. He is married to Lindsay, a Physical Therapist at Wyoming Rehab. 
Additionally, Dr. Scott announced his first bariatric surgery is scheduled for January 2025. 
  
SMH AUXILIARY- ROSEMARY RIEDER 
Rosemary Rieder spoke about the Trees of Love community event on December 8 at 4:30 p.m. in 
the cafeteria area of the hospital. There will be a reading and refreshments and the outside tree 
lighting. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
The next Board meeting will be on Monday, December 16, 2024 at 4:00 P.M. at the Sinclair Home, 
1400 Pioneer Road, Sheridan). Families are invited to attend.   

5



 

  Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 

November 25, 2024 

Regular Board Meeting 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further matters to come before the Board, Sue Belish adjourned the meeting at 5:12 pm. 
 
Karen Boedeker, Recorder 
 
 
 

Yvonne Gatley, Foundation Board Secretary  
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



 
 
 

To:  Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation  

From:  SMH Directors  

Re: Quiet Kits & Patient Experience  

Date: Dec. 2, 2024 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
As construction has continued, frontline staff at Sheridan Memorial Hospital have fielded noise 
complaints and questions regarding construction at the hospital. In an effort to alleviate the 
noise, as well as share information about the Growing for You campaign and better the patient 
experience, the idea began to create Quiet Kits for patients.  
 
These kits include our newly drafted Patient Experience Guide, a Growing for You postcard, 
information on each of the hospitalists, chapstick, pencil and ear plugs. These items are tucked 
into a small tote bag and given to each patient staying overnight with SMH.  
 
Our nursing staff uses the kits to talk about Growing for You, what to expect as a patient at 
SMH and discuss surveys patients receive after leaving SMH to provide feedback. Initially, our 
team applied for a grant to cover the cost of the Quiet Kits. While we were unsuccessful, we 
feel these kits are important.  
 
The overall cost of the program for one year is expected to be $16,000. Below is a breakdown 
of those costs: 
  
 Chapsticks $3,520 
 Pencils  $2,200 
 Tote bags $7,160 
 Ear plugs $3,120 
 
 Total  $16,000 
 
The cost of the Patient Experience Guides, Growing for You postcard and hospitalist 
information is covered under the Marketing budget.  
 
During the first year of the program, staff will gather feedback and data on the program and 
develop a way to ensure it is sustainable within department budgets.  
 
We appreciate your consideration.  
 

13



Fund Development Plan Report, FY25, Month Ending 11/30/2024 

Important Dates— 
 

 Monday, December 16 Foundation Board Meeting, 4 pm, Sinclair Home – 1400 Pioneer Road 
 Wednesday, December 18 Board of Trustee Meeting, 4 pm, Cafeteria Conf A/B 
 Monday, January 27 Foundation Board Meeting, 4 pm, Cafeteria Conf C 

 
 

Activities: 
1. November 2024 Gift Overview: 1,246 Gifts for Various Funds, Behavioral Health and TCU Pledges 

 

Monthly Cash to Bank $302,243.47 
Pledge Payments Received $210,651.47 

New Cash/Stock $87,646.00  
Employee Partner Gifts  $3,946.00  

 
 
Memorial and Honor Gifts for Last Month 

 Nathan Beyers, Membership   
 Mary Gwen Brayton, Growing for You 
 Pamela Bridger, Growing for You 
 Evelyn Ebzery, Cancer Comfort Care 
 Kathryn J. Daly, Welch Cancer Center 
 Phillip James, Welch Cancer Center 
 Eloise Newbold, Growing for You 
 Patty A. Schultz, Welch Cancer Center 
 Michael Schwarz, Growing for You 
 Justin Slater, Growing for You 
 Michael Slater, Growing for You 
 Hardy Tate, Hospice   

 
 

New Donors this Fiscal Year 
FY25 July-Nov 149 $24,820 
 
FY24 July-June 322 $328,584 
  
FY23 July-June 367 $269,180 
 
FY22 July-June 318 $240,349 
 

 

Major Gifts Received, $2,000 or more 
1. Roberts Family Foundation   $180,000.00 
2. Mr. and Mrs. John Standish $52,000.00 
3. B.F. & Rose H. Perkins Foundation  $25,000.00 
4. Mr. J. Kent Sweezey  $10,549.75 
5. Mr. and Mrs. Mike McCafferty $10,000.00 
6. Greg and Cathy Bealer  $2,000.00 

  

14



Monthly Financial Summary Report
Ryan Franklin, Foundation Board Treasurer

Total Cash Assets Balance Forward 10/31/2024 15,926,466.87$    Increase/Decrease
Uncleared Checks/Payments on 10/31/24 279.88$                
New Balance for 7/31/24 15,926,746.75$    

1 Total Income (breakout below) 11/30/2024 483,994.57$         

2
New Cash & Pledges,  $461,995.28
Investment Income,  $21,999.29

3 Total Fund Raising Expenditures 11/30/2024 (5,544.52)$            
4 Operation Expenses (professional fees) 11/30/2024 113,889.27$         
5 Program Distributions to SMH 11/30/2024 (969,073.84)$        
6 Investment Unrealized Gain/Loss 11/30/2024 399,245.55$         

$15,949,257.78 $22,511.03

Values % of Holdings
DAD Bishop Endowment 11/30/2024 618,444.12$         6%
DAD Gifting Account 11/30/2024 10,561.06$           0%
DAD Lorraine S Husman Trust 11/30/2024 6,436,574.39$      57%
DAD Educational Endowment 11/30/2024 952,784.58$         8%
FIB Unrestricted 11/30/2024 2,145,179.94$      19%
FIB Operational 11/30/2024 1,050,858.64$      9%

Total Investment Assets $11,214,402.73 100%

Month
Nov-24 $11,214,402.73
Oct-24 $10,650,798.37
Sep-24 $10,960,944.06
Aug-24 $10,773,281.67
Jul-24 $10,549,117.50
Jun-24 $10,502,056.67
May-24 $10,320,572.24
Apr-24 $9,990,628.16
Mar-24 $10,420,501.03
Feb-24 $10,200,324.15
Jan-24 $9,933,480.01
Dec-23 $9,972,322.29
Nov-23 $9,572,247.47
Oct-23 $9,055,525.07
Sep-23 $9,593,106.99
Aug-23 $9,934,889.04

Projects on Agenda for Review
1.  Quiet Kits (action)

Recommended Fund:

·  Membership, pg.21, $16k

November 2024 Financial Overview

Total Assets

Investments - FIB, D.A. Davidson & TDA

15



Behavioral Health
     *Pharmacy/Respiratory Move
     *Pediatrics Move/Remodel
     *Med-Surg Move/Remodel
     *Inpatient, Outpatient & Crisis Stabilization
Emergency Department Update

Total Goal to raise by December 31, 2026

Secured Government Funding 2023-2024
Wyoming SLIB Board Funding (Behavioral Health)
Wyoming SLIB Board Funding (Emergency Department)
Sheridan County

Total Secured Government Funding 2023-2024

*UPDATED* Funding 2024-2026
Wyoming ARPA Inflationary Funding (11/1/2024)
Sheridan Memorial Hospital
Foundation Gifts & Pledges through 11/30/24
SMH Foundation Fund Raising Remaining to 12/31/2026 Goal

Total
11/30/2024

$18,982,953

$1,000,000
$982,953

$7,093,342

Roadmap for Philanthropic Support of SMH's Strategic Plan
SMH Foundation Mission: To culvate community involvement and support the hospital’s vision through advocacy, financial support, and 
stewardship.

$17,502,953

$1,480,000
$18,982,953

$5,900,000
$480,000

$2,500,000
$8,880,000

$1,026,658

16



Cash Basis  Wednesday, December 11, 2024 09:07 AM GMT-07:00   1/1

Sheridan County Memorial Hospital Foundation
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L

July - November, 2024

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET

Income

Budget Transfer Operating Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

Budgeted Operating Transfers 80,000.00 419,917.00 -339,917.00 339,917.00 19.05 %

Total Budget Transfer Operating Funds 80,000.00 419,917.00 -339,917.00 339,917.00 19.05 %

Total Income $80,000.00 $419,917.00 $ -339,917.00 $339,917.00 19.05 %

GROSS PROFIT $80,000.00 $419,917.00 $ -339,917.00 $339,917.00 19.05 %

Expenses

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounting 1,650.00 11,000.00 -9,350.00 9,350.00 15.00 %

Advertising & Marketing 385.00 2,500.00 -2,115.00 2,115.00 15.40 %

Credit Card Fees 749.06 1,500.00 -750.94 750.94 49.94 %

Insurance 820.00 -820.00 820.00

Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Support 995.00 16,900.00 -15,905.00 15,905.00 5.89 %

Postage and Delivery 1,370.00 4,200.00 -2,830.00 2,830.00 32.62 %

Printing and Reproduction 372.80 3,200.00 -2,827.20 2,827.20 11.65 %

Supplies/Other 1,033.85 1,500.00 -466.15 466.15 68.92 %

Total Office Expenses 3,771.65 25,800.00 -22,028.35 22,028.35 14.62 %

Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dues 1,007.25 3,000.00 -1,992.75 1,992.75 33.58 %

Education/Seminars 2,082.45 5,000.00 -2,917.55 2,917.55 41.65 %

Legal Fees 625.00 1,000.00 -375.00 375.00 62.50 %

Total Professional Fees 3,714.70 9,000.00 -5,285.30 5,285.30 41.27 %

Professional Fees for Services 134,670.49 350,097.00 -215,426.51 215,426.51 38.47 %

Recognition Program 0.00 0.00 0.00

Donor Recognition Expenses 2,138.23 6,300.00 -4,161.77 4,161.77 33.94 %

Partner Program 614.39 8,200.00 -7,585.61 7,585.61 7.49 %

Special Events 500.00 -500.00 500.00

Annual Meeting 380.50 0.00 380.50 -380.50

Total Special Events 380.50 500.00 -119.50 119.50 76.10 %

Total Recognition Program 3,133.12 15,000.00 -11,866.88 11,866.88 20.89 %

Travel Expenses 1,809.41 1,000.00 809.41 -809.41 180.94 %

Volunteer Programs 187.47 3,200.00 -3,012.53 3,012.53 5.86 %

Total MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS 150,070.90 419,917.00 -269,846.10 269,846.10 35.74 %

Total Expenses $150,070.90 $419,917.00 $ -269,846.10 $269,846.10 35.74 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -70,070.90 $0.00 $ -70,070.90 $70,070.90 0.00%

NET INCOME $ -70,070.90 $0.00 $ -70,070.90 $70,070.90 0.00%

17



18



19



20



21

l81530
Highlight



22

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight



23



24

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
1



25

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
3

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
4



26

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
5



27

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
6



28



29



30



31



32


	2024.11.30_Campaign Outline Overview.pdf
	Roadmap - Updated 11.30.2024 1

	2024_11_25_FND Board Minutes.docx
	Karen Boedeker, Recorder
	Yvonne Gatley, Foundation Board Secretary


